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TO: Region 3 Local/Unit Presidents
FROM: Anthony Adamo, Region President
# DATE: March 10, 2020

SUBJECT: 2020 Southern Region 3 Scholarships

The Southern Region is pleased to announce that we will award Scholarships this year to
graduating high school seniors.

Applicants must be the children of Region 3 CSEA members who intend to continue their
education in college or trade school. Applications will be scored on a point basis.

The Scholarship Application can now be downloaded from our CSEA Southern Region’s
Website. Go to www.cseany.org and then from there, you can access the Southern Region’s
Website. Also, additional applications are available at the CSEA Region 3 Office, please call
845-831-1000 or 800-757-CSEA.

**PLEASE NOTE: OLD APPLICATIONS WILL DIS QUALIFY POTENTIAL CANDIDATES.
ALL OLD APPLICATIONS SHOULD BE DESTROYED. APPLICATIONS MUST HAVE THE
MAY 29, 2020 DEADLINE.

Deadline for filing applications is May 29, 2020. All applications must be
postmarked by May 29, 2020, no exceptions. Applications ot vostmarked bv the
294 of May will not be considered.

Please let your members know about the scholarships and encourage their participation.
Thank you.
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